

IN pursuance of the provisions of clause (3) of Article 348 of the Constitution, the Governor is pleased to order the publication of the following English translation of notification no.

172V/XXXVI-6-87-45(T)/83 dated 19 July, 1988:

No.172-V/XXXVI-6-87-45(T)-83

*Dated Lucknow, July 19, 1988*

IN exercise of the powers under sub-sections (1), (4) and (5) of section 24 of the Apprentices Act, 1961 (Act no. 52 of 1961) read with section 21 of the General Clauses Act, 1897 (Act no. X of 1897) and in supersession of all previous notifications issued in this behalf, the Governor is pleased :

(a) to establish the State Apprenticeship Council in Uttar Pradesh to be known as "The Uttar Pradesh State Apprenticeship Council";

(b) to appoint the following persons as the Chairman, Vice-Chairman and members thereof, namely :

1. Shram Mantri, Uttar Pradesh	::	Chairman
2. Rajya Mantri, Shram	::	Vice-Chairman
3. Sachiv, Shram Vibhag, Uttar Pradesh Shasan, Lucknow	::	Member
4. Engineer-in-Chief, Public Works Department, U.P., Lucknow	::	"
5. Engineer-in-Chief, Irrigation Department, U.P., Lucknow	::	"
6. Director, Printing and Stationery, U.P. Allahabad	::	"
7. Secretary, State Electricity Board, U.P. Lucknow	::	"
8. Chairman, Uttar Pradesh Jal Nigam, Lucknow	::	"
9. Chairman, Uttar Pradesh State Road Transport Corporation, Lucknow	::	"
10. Sri Deo Sharma, D.M. Colony Road in front of Nullah, Bulandshahr	::	"
11. Sri Satya Deo Sharma, Retired Principal, Bulandshahr	::	"
12. Sri Syed Mohd. Nasir Fakheri, Sajjada Nashin Khankahe Ajmal Shah, Ajmal, Allahabad	::	"
13. Regional Director (Apprentice) Northern Region, Kanpur	::	"
14. Director, Board of Apprenticeship, Kakadev, Kanpur	::	"
15. Director, Board of Technical Education, Kanpur	::	"
16. Director of Industries, Uttar Pradesh, Kanpur	::	"
17. Sri Hardam Yadav, Pradhan-Member, District Board, Village-Ulhedad district Bulandshahr	::	"
18. Sri Suresh Tewari, Balkeshwar Colony, Agra	::	"
19. Sri Balvant Singh Sharma, Former Principal, Malviya Nagar, Gulavati, Bulandshahr	::	"
20. General Manager, H.A.L., Lucknow	::	"
21. Director General, Bureau of Public Enterprises, U.P. 242, Jawahar Bhavan, Lucknow	::	"
22. Km. Almelu Ammal, M.L.A., Banglow no. 3, Darul Shafa, Lucknow	::	"
23. Dr. (Mrs.) A. Parveen, 53, Tazi Khana, Lucknow	::	"
24. Sri Naveen Tewari, Youth Leader, Nainital (Kumayun)	::	"
25. Sri Heera Singh Bisht, M.L.A., Garhwal, (Garhwal)	::	"
26. Sri Azizuddin, 1/208, Professor Colony, Civil Lines, Agra	::	"
27. Sri Ajai Kumar Verma, s/o Sri Murari Lal Verma, 31-Bhagwanpura, Bulandshahr	::	"
28. Sri Iqbal Ahmad, President Bidi Udyog Karmchari Union, 73, Bakshi Bazar, Allahabad.	::	"
29. Sri P.K. Sharma, Vice-President, "Intak", 19, Lajpat Rai	::	"

Marg,Lucknow.

30. SriAsif Uddin s/o Sri FatedUddin, Houseno. 223, Mohalla :: "

Kheldar,district Fatehpur

31. SriChandraPalSingh Jatav,GeneralSecretary, Mohalla- :: "

Bheerh,Bulandshahr

32. StateApprenticeshipAdvisorandDirector, Trainingand :: Member and  
Employment,UttarPradesh,Lucknow Secretary

(c) to determine the term of office of the procedure to be followed in discharge of their function by, and the manner of filling Vacancies among, the members and office bearers of the Uttar Pradesh State Apprenticeship Council, hereinafter referred to as the council, as follows :

*A-Term of Office*

- (1) The term of non-official members of the Council shall be three years,
- (2) A member shall continue to be the member of the Council after the expiry of his term until his successor is appointed.
- (3) A member of the Council shall cease to be such member if he ceases to hold the office by virtue of which he has been appointed as the member of the Council.
- (4) A member of the Council shall cease to be the member if he becomes of unsound mind, is declared insolvent or is convicted of a criminal offence invoking moral turpitude.
- (5) A member may resign from the Council by tendering his resignation to the Chairman through the Member Secretary and shall cease to be the member of the Council from the date of acceptance of the resignation by the Chairman.

*B-Filling of Vacancies*

- (1) Any vacancies in the membership of the Council caused by death or any other reasons mentioned in para 'A' above shall be filled by the State Government.
- (2) A member appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall be the member of the Council for the residue of the term of the member whom he succeeds.

*C-Discharge of Functions*

Meeting	(1) The council shall meet as often as may be necessary and at least once in a year, on such date, time and place as may be determined by the Chairman.
Notice of Meeting	(2) The Member-Secretary shall give a notice of not less than 15 days for holding a meeting of the Council to each member : Provided that a shorter notice may be given for holding an emergent meeting of the Council.
Quorum	(3) One-third of the total members of the Council shall constitute the quorum for any meeting of the Council.
Cases	(4) All cases to be decided by the Council shall be decided on the basis of majority of votes of the members present and voting.
Voting	(5) Each member shall cast one vote in respect of every case put up before the Council for voting. In the case of equality of votes the Chairman may exercise his casting vote.
Decision by circulation	(6) The Chairman may, in special circumstances instead of convening a meeting of the Council, authorise the Member-Secretary to obtain the opinion of the members on any item of business individually by circulation of papers and that item shall be decided on the basis of the opinion of the majority.
Proceedings	(7) The proceeding of the meetings of the Council shall be prepared by the Member-Secretary and be supplied to every member of the Council, extracts of proceeding in respect of training in Vocational trades, shall be

furnished to the Secretary, State Council of Technical Education. Views expressed on suggestions, if any, made thereon by the State Council of Technical Education shall be considered by the Council. In other matters the Council shall follow such procedure as may be determined by the Chairman.

Cooption

(8) The Council may at any time invite any persons to attend its meeting to give advice or assist in any matter.

Standing or  
Special  
Committees

(9) The Council may appoint such Standing or Special Committees to assist it in the discharge of its functions as may be considered expedient by it. The composition and functions of the Standing or Special Committees shall be determined by the Council.

Vice-Chairman

(10) The Vice-Chairman of the Council shall perform the duties of the Chairman during his absence on account of illness or any other reasons and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned to him by the Chairman.

By order,  
D.K.MITTAL,  
*Sachiv.*